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Re: Enquiry No:'EN230601201'-'A5173'Bhiwadi Division

AFM HYDRAULICS <sales@afmhydraulics.com>
Wed 6/21/2023 4:26 PM

To:purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc:Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>;Rajgopal C. Sarda
<rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Not in stock.
With Regards

Krishna Sharma

AFM HYDRAULICS

Head Office:- Office No.3,Afm House,Jallalpur,Khoripakar,Ballia-277001(U.P)
Branch Office:- NH-24,Delhi Hapur By Pass Road,Mehrauli,Ghaziabad-201002(U.P)
Mobile:-9454829846/8178377663

Email:-sales@afmhydraulics.com , afmhydraulics@gmail.com

Website:- www.afmhydraulics.com , www.rexrothdistributar.co.in, www.afmrexrothsupplier.com

On Mon, 19 Jun, 2023, 3:23 pm purchase, <purchase@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Dear Sir,

Final reminder........
. kindly attach the quotation.

- Regards
' Shashank B M

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 12:22 PM

To: SALES@AFMHYDRAULICS.COM <SALES@AFMHYDRAULICS.COM>

Cc: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Rajgopal C. Sarda
<rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>; purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Enquiry No:'EN230601201'-'A5173'Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND
. YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.



ENGIN EERS

Conquest En;_,mecrs. Prabhat Kunj 404, 24th Ro: 1d, Khar (W), Mumbai-400 052,

Tel: +91-22-26489792 Mob: 9821093204 E-mail: admin@conquestengineers.in

QU OTATION SupplierCode :
To, .
Quotation No: S$Q23000023
Jindal Aluminium Limited.
Kind Attn: Mr. Rajgopal C. Sarda Mobile: 09611195368 Date: 16/06/2023
SP-2/333, Industrial Area, Bhiwadi Dist, Alwar,
Rajasthan 301019 Enquiry No: Email Inquiry
gstin : 08AAACJ4324M1ZH
Enquiry Date: 16/06/2023
Dear Sir,
Thank you for your enquiry. We are pleased to submit herewith an offer as detailed, for supply of listed products .Should you
have a query, please contact us.
SR ITEM DESCRIPTION HSN Code QTY RATE pISC Taxable |IGST 1GST AMOUNT
% Amount %
1 |VP238755 84831099 1 6050.00 3.00 5868.50| 18.00 1056.33 6924.83
Shaft along witrh Bearing & Shaft Seal For
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Total: 5,868.50 1,056.33 6,924.83
SALES CONDITIONS: Basic Value 5,868.50
1. Prices: Each Bhiwadi
2. Items are of 100% Imports with prices at current exchange and Import Duty rates.
3. Transit risk / insurance etc beyond Mumbai will be your responsibility.
4. Delivery: Within 8-12 weeks. Tasd 5868.50 03628
5. 100% payment immediately after Receipt.
6. Our Bank: Canara Bank, Bandra (W) Mumbai 400050 IFSC: CNRB0015073 A/c 50731010000651
CONQUEST ENGINEERS.
7. Validity: 30 days
RUPEES: SIX THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE ONLY Round Off : .00
Net Total : 6,925.00
PAN No.:ABKPC4430H For CONQUEST ENGINEERS
IEC No.:0398061629
GSTIN NO.:27ABKPC4430H1ZX Authorised Signatory
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6/21/23, 9:31 AM Mail - purchase - Outlook

Re: Enquiry No:'EN230601201'-'V0660'Bhiwadi Division

Vision Hydraulics India <visionhydraulicsindia@gmail.com>
Fri 16-Jun-23 6:23 PM

To:Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Ccsumit.agarwal @factory.hitechgears.com <sumit.agarwal@factory.hitechgears.com>;Rajgopal C. Sarda
<rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>;purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir,
g SHAFT FOR TOKIMEC MAKE HYDRAULIC PUMP 1.00 NOS

hewd
SQP2-12-1A-18., Rs.12890/- Delivery 3-4 Week After Po

, L S/
Dricaras K {:70(& P_)ML@Q

With Regards (250 7 i o oode ane
Praveen kumar/Prateek chawla @CM@’@\O’\” | )

Vision Hydraulics India. Oao0e %_Q[\'\ng

GSTIN - 06BGHPK1371G1ZL Ty,

G-24 DLF Center Point Sector - 11, Metro Sed b - AL

Pillar no.845, faridabad (Haryana) - 121006

Tel: +91-9818595935, +91-9716754232, 0129-4010893
E-mail : visionhydraulicsindia@gmail.com

web : www.visionhydraulicsindia.com
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On Fri, Jun 16, 2023 at 12:22 PM <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com > wrote:
Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM
DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

' ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )

| GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www.jindalaluminium.com

httos://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAMKAGZINIlIZIBmLWQ1NTetNDasYv1iZik 5l TNINmEmMNzaZMiVAMARGAAAAAANYrEWIXVind QVNcRAERY 114



A5173-AFM HYDRAULICS.-9454829846- i a{\éQgﬁ) EN230601201
C0826-CONQUEST ENGINEERS-9821093204-2226489792~
V0660-VISION HYDRAULICS INDIA-8178377663- ~

16-Jun-2023

23/06/2023

DI230601034 - 16-JUN-23

1 06450242 SHAFT FOR TOKIMEC MAKE HYDRAULIC PUMP
sQpP2-12-1A-18.,,

Note

1) YOU HAVE TO DELIVER THE MATERIAL AS PER YOUR COMMITTED DATE OF DELIVERY AT OUR WORKS FAILING
WHICH 2% PENALTY PER WEEK WILL BE DEPENDING UPON THE COMMODITY/ URGENCY OF THE
MATERIAL.HENCE , INDICAT DELIVERY PERIOD

2) 1IN CASE, YOU ARE NOT ABLE TO SUPPLY THE MATERIAL ON OR BEFORE THE DUE DATE WE ARE EMPOWERED
TO DIVERT / CANCEL OUR ORDER TO OTHER SUITABLE VENDOR AT THE PREVAILING RATE IN THE
MARKET.AND THE PRICE DIFFERENCE IF ANY WILL BE DEBITED TO YOUR ACCOUNT.

Please provide Service Tax/TIN Rigistration No./Certificate . We are releasing our payment
through bank hence provide the details of RTGS/NEFT/MICR/BANK ACCOUNT NO.

.00 NOs



